
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 1/26/2011 5:22:51 PM
To: 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE:

Thanks for the illustrative answer, ;-)

From: Cianon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 05:08 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE:

Wait, now I have to be interrupted
with your cockamamie ideas while I'm trying to get two new 
Commissioners ready
for tomorrow, and preparing myself to testify in Senate Budget tomorrow,
and
YOU'RE SITTING ON A FUCKING BEACH IN KAUAI??

--------Original Message-
From: Cherry, Brian K
[mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday,
January 26, 2011 5:04 PM 
To: Cianon, Paul 
Subj ect:

Paul
understand TURN and CCSF both filed separate motions for a San Bruno 
investigation. I am assuming that given the IRP, the NTSB and the soon to be 
issued Oil (speculation on my part) that you have enough on your hands and 
that
these petitions don't really add to the debate. At least that is my take 
sitting
on the beach in Kauai trying to enjoy my vacation !
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